

GAVIN NEWSOM
GOVERNOR



MARK S. GHILARDUCCI
DIRECTOR

December 9, 2022

Bill Hernandez, Domestic Violence Detective
Napa, City of
1539 1st Street
Napa, CA 94558-2840

Subject: **Notification of Grant Subaward Application Approval**
Law Enforcement Specialized Units Program
Grant Subaward #: LE22 06 7400

Dear Detective Bill Hernandez:

Congratulations! The California Governor's Office of Emergency Services (Cal OES) has approved your Grant Subaward application in the amount of \$203,143, subject to Budget approval. A copy of your approved Grant Subaward is enclosed for your records.

Cal OES will make every effort to process payment requests within 45 days of receipt of your Report of Expenditures & Request for Funds (Cal OES Form 2-201).

This Grant Subaward is subject to the Cal OES Subrecipient Handbook. You are encouraged to read and familiarize yourself with the Cal OES Subrecipient Handbook, which can be viewed on the Cal OES website at www.caloes.ca.gov.

Any funds received in excess of current needs, approved amounts, or those funds owed as a result of a close-out or audit, must be refunded to Cal OES within 30 days upon receipt of an invoice.

Please contact your Program Specialist, Elizabeth Wilder, at (916) 328-7451 with questions about this notice.

VS Grants Processing Unit

cc: Subrecipient's file
Program Specialist

3650 SCHRIEVER AVENUE | MATHER, CALIFORNIA 95655
www.CalOES.ca.gov